
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – October 21, 2013

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.

2. Members in Attendance: 

Scott Pence; Lee Weintraub; Bruce Partington; Diane Perera; Mark Boyle; Robert Friedman; Raymond Robinson; Fred Dudley; Cary Wright; Giselle Leonardo; Howard Cohen; Michael Kamprath.

3. Approval of Minutes


The minutes of the September 16, 2013 Monthly Meeting were approved as circulated.

4. Status of Newsletter:


Scott Pence reported that the next newsletter is scheduled to be ready for distribution at the next in-state Executive Council Meeting in Sarasota scheduled for November 20-24, 2013.  Scott requested volunteers for articles to be included in the newsletter.  

5. Website Update 

Scott reported that Tim Lewis is the new webmaster and that requested input as to any additional information members would like to see on the website be sent to Tim.  

6. Status of CLE Presentations:


Cary reported that Michael Meyer would give full report at our next Monthly Conference call.

7. Sarasota EC Meeting CLE – Flood Insurance Bill:


Cary reported that our committee was making plans to present a special CLE seminar on the flood insurance reform bill at the upcoming Executive Council Meeting in Sarasota.  

8. CLE Presentation: (12:11 P.M. – 1:03 P.M.)

Elizabeth Larsen, shareholder with Leonard Street and Deinard of Minneapolis presented “Nowhere to Run, Nowhere to Hide – the Emerging Trend in Insurance Indemnity Obligations.”

9. Closing:

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:04 P.M.
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